# University of Manitoba College of Medicine Archives

# **Finding Aid - Patricia Martens Collection ()**

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: July 07, 2016

Language of description: English

University of Manitoba College of Medicine Archives University of Manitoba Rm 331- Brodie Centre Neil John Maclean Health Sciences Library 770 Bannatyne Avenue Winnipeg Manitoba Canada

Telephone: Ph. (204) 977-5600 Email: jordan.bass@ad.umanitoba.ca

**R3E 0W3** 

http://umanitoba.ca/libraries/health/archives/

main.lib.umanitoba.ca/index.php/patricia-martens-collection

# **Table of contents**

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Access points	5
Series descriptions	5
, Research, 2000-2014	5
, Grants and Funding, 2001-2013	8
, Committees, 1999-2014	9
, Committees - Internal	9
, Committees - External	10
, Awards, 1999-2014	11
, Conferences, 1999-2014	12
, Historical Material (Manitoba Centre for Health Policy), 1991-2012	4
, Manitoba Centre for Health Policy Reviews, 1994-2012	5
, Correspondence, 1995-2014	
, Graduate School, 1991-1999	
, Calendars, 1984-2011	18
, Church Directories, 1976-2010	
, Photographs,	21
, Legacy Media,	

# **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of Manitoba College of Medicine Archives

**Title:** Patricia Martens Collection

**Date:** 1952-2015 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 27 boxes of textual material

6 boxes of mixed media

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

# Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Patricia Joan Martens was born in Calgary, Alberta in 1952 to Howard and Hazel Weber. Patricia began her career in education, teaching chemistry and mathematics at St. Mary's Academy in Winnipeg from 1973 to 1978.

Patricia met Gary Martens during their undergraduate degrees at the University of Manitoba in the early seventies. They were married in 1974 and moved to Kleefeld, Manitoba in 1978. Their first son, John, was born the same year. A few years later, they had a daughter, Rebecca. In Kleefeld, Patricia cultivated her interest in breastfeeding. Beginning in 1978, she led the local chapter of La Leche League, a nonprofit organization that supports breastfeeding. She obtained her IBCLC (International Board Certified Lactation Consultant) designation in 1987, and re-certified every five years.

Patricia received her Masters degree in Community Health Sciences from the University of Manitoba on October 20, 1994. Her thesis is entitled Breastfeeding Choice and Duration: A Prospective Study of Women and Infants in Four Southern Manitoba First Nations Communities. In it, she concludes that "[i]ntervention at a community level could target breastfeeding confidence, referent support, and beliefs. Intervention by health care providers may decrease early weaning due to preventable problems" (p. ii). She received her Ph.D five years later, also from the University of Manitoba. Her dissertation is entitled Evaluating the Effectiveness of a Breastfeeding Promotion Community Strategy in Sagkeeng First Nation. She concludes by writing, "[b]ut most important of all, it [a breastfeeding promotion strategy] requires commitment, especially by the women of the community, as they make the journey from forgotten traditions to remembered, shared experiences" (p. 263).

Patricia began work at the Manitoba Centre for Health Policy in January 1999 as a research associate. The Centre is a research unit in the University of Manitoba, partially funded by the Province of Manitoba to publish a certain number of health policy-related reports each year. The Centre is concerned with the health of Manitobans and strives to answer the question, "What makes people healthy?"

Originally succeeding the Centre's Director Noralou Roos in the position of Acting Director in June 2004, she was made Director and Senior Researcher of the Centre in June 2005, a position she held for ten years. Concurrently, she held the position of Associate Professor, and later full Professor, in the Department of Community Health Sciences at the University of Manitoba.

She was integral in forming The Need to Know Team, a collaboration between the RHAs (Regional Health Authorities), Manitoba Health, and researchers at the Centre. The Need to Know Team was originally funded by a CIHR (Canadian Institute of Health Research) grant, from 2001-2006. Patricia was a vibrant speaker and during her time at the Centre, she traveled extensively to speak on deliverables (reports published by the Centre) and other health-related topics.

Patricia is the author of over 300 publications. A partial list of her publications is available. She is also very well decorated, as she is recognized as a leader in her field. Among her awards are the 2005 CIHR Knowledge Translation Award for Regional Impact, the 2010 Manitoba YM/YWCA Woman of Distinction for Health & Wellness, the Order of Canada (2013), the 2013 R.D. Defries Award, the 2014 Justice Emmett Hall Laureate Award, and she was elected as a Fellow of the Royal Society of Canada in 2013.

In 2013, Patricia was diagnosed with mesothelioma, a rare form of cancer caused by exposure to asbestos. Patricia passed away on January 10, 2015. She will be remembered for her generous spirit, her way of cultivating a strong sense of community, and turning dry topics into stimulating discussions.

# **Scope and content**

The Patricia Martens collection is divided into thirteen series:

- 1. Research
- 2. Grants and Funding
- 3. Committees
- 4. Awards
- 5. Conferences
- 6. Historical (Manitoba Centre for Health Policy)
- 7. Manitoba Centre for Health Policy Reviews
- 8. Correspondence
- 9. Graduate School
- 10. Calendars
- 11. Church Directories
- 12. Photographs
- 13. Legacy Media

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

#### Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

• **Level of detail**: Full

• **Status description**: Final

# **Access points**

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Manitoba (place)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)
- Manitoba (place)

# **Series descriptions**

Research

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 2000-2014 (date of creation)

Physical description: 6 boxes

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

• Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

17.01	1 • 4	1.
ниа	/ itam	lict
LILL	/ item	1151

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2001-2002	=		
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2002-2003			
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2003-2004			
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2004-2005	_		
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2005-2006			
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2007-2008			,
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2008-2009	_		
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2009-2010			
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2010-2011			,
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2011-2012			
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2012-2013			
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2013-2014	_		
	File - MCHP – Deliverables – 2014-2015			
	File - Need to Know (June 4 & 5, 2001)			
	File - Need to Know (2001)			
	File - Need to Know (2001-2002) - 1			
	File - Need to Know (2001-2002) -2			
	File - Need to Know – Project Evaluation	_		
	(Year 1, 2001-2002)			
	File - Need to Know (2002-2005)			

File - Need to Know Meeting (January 15 & 16, 2002)	
File - Need to Know Meeting (June 3 & 4, 2002)	
File - Need to Know Meeting (October 7	
& 8, 2002)	,
File - Need to Know Project Evaluation (2002-2004)	
File - Need to Know Team (2004)	
File - Patricia Martens – PhD Research Ethics (2000-2003)	
File - Interlake Ethics Approval - Brandon Control Site (2000-2003)	
File - Sagkeeng First Nation's Breastfeeding Promotion Initiatives: a follow-up study Proposal (2000)	2000
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Sagkeeng Analysis (2001)	2001
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Sagkeeng Study (2002-2004)	2002-2004
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
 File - The Manitoba RHA Indicators Atlas (2002-2003)	2002-2003
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Health and Healthcare: Manitoba's First Nations (2002)	2002
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Mental Health Deliverable (2003-2007)	2003-2007
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - BCC Diabetes Proposal (2003)	2003
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Need to Know Meeting (June 2003)	2003
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Need to Know Meeting (October 2003, June 2004)	2003-2004
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Need to Know Meeting (February 3-4, 2004)	2004
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Cultural Continuity and Suicide Risk Behaviors with MB First Nations (2004-2013)	2004-2013
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	

T= =	
File - Impact Deliverable (2005)	2005
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	2007 2010
File - Manitoba First Nations Health Report Card (2005-2010)	2005-2010
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Cancer Projects (2006-2010)	2006-2010
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Health Care Utilization and Associated Costs from Smoking and Exposure to Second Hand Smoke (2006)	2006
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Manitoba Family Services and Housing re: LEADERS Project (2007-2010)	2007-2010 2007-2010
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Prenatal Care Project (2008)	2008
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Manitoba Women's Health Profile (2008-2009)	2008-2009
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - The Manitoba RHA Indicators Atlas (2009)	2009
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - DSEN-cNODES (2009-2011)	2009-2011
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Homelessness and Mental Health (2009-2012)	2009-2012
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Profile of Metis Health Status and Healthcare Utilization in Manitoba (2009-2012)	2009-2012
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - iCare: Improving Cardiovascular Outcomes in Adolescents with Type 2 Diabetes Through Research (2010)	2010
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - Consequences of Suicide on Relatives (2010)	2010
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
File - International Indigenous Infant Mortality Collaboration (2010)	2010
Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	

File - Addressing the Landscape of End- 2010-2013
of-Life for Patients with Schizophrenia
(2010-2013)
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan
File - Baby Friendly Hospital Initiative
File - CIHR Primary Care with First
Nations (2012)
File - Doug Manuel - Knowledge
Translation Project (2013)
File - Closing the Gap (2013-2014)
File - Randy Fransoo – MHRC Diabetes
Cluster (2014)
File - La Leche League (1990-2004) 1990-2004
<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan

# **Grants and Funding**

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 2001-2013 (date of creation)

Physical description: 1 box

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Canadian Foundation for			
	Innovation (CFI) Proposal			
	File - South Eastman RHA Grant			
	File - Canadian Association for HIV/			
	AIDS Research (CAHR) Proposal			
	File - Fundraising for Manitoba Centre			
	for Health Policy (MCHP)			
	File - Manitoba Health Research Council			
	Grant			
	File - Funding Agreement (MCHP/			
	Manitoba Health)			
	File - MCHP Funding Arguments			
	File - Federal Indirect Cost of Research			
	Fund			
	File - Health Sciences Centre (HSC)/			
	MCHP Training Award			
	File - Royal Bank of Canada Grant			
	Budgeting			
	File - Health Canada First Nations			
	Supplement			
	File - Government of Manitoba Child			
	Health Endowment			

File - Manitoba Health and Manitoba
Energy, Science, and Technology
Funding
File - Canadian Institutes of Health
Research (CIHR) Grant Proposal
File - International Lactation Consultant
Association (ILCA) Core Curriculum
File - University of Western Ontario
Grant
File - MCHP Funding - Brian Postl
File - MCHP Funding - Meeting with
Department Head
File - Peter Nickerson and Core Funding
for MCHP

# Committees

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 1999-2014 (date of creation)

Physical description: 6 boxes of textual material

Access points:

Textual record (documentary form)

Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list

### **Committees - Internal**

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 1999-2014 (date of creation)

Physical description: 4 boxes

Access points:

Textual record (documentary form)

		File / item list
ef code	Title	Da

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Community Health Sciences -			
	Department Council Meeting Minutes			
	File - Community Health Sciences -			
	Executive Committee Meeting Minutes			
	File - Community Health Sciences -			
	College Discussions			
	File - Community Health Sciences			
	and Undergraduate Medical Education			
	Curriculum Planning			
	File - MCHP – General Staff Meetings			
	File - MCHP – Researcher's Meetings			

File - MCHP – Research Business
Meeting Minutes
File - MCHP – Administration Weekly
Meetings
File - MCHP – Administration Monthly
Meetings
File - Deputy Minister of Health Meeting
Minutes
File - MCHP – Advisory Board Makeup
and Terms of Reference
File - MCHP – Advisory Board Minutes
File - University of Manitoba Graduate
Studies Committee
File - University of Manitoba Graduate
Awards Committee
File - MCHP - Search Committee for
Recruitment to the New Tenure-Track
Position
File - Senate Committee on University
Research (SCUR)
File - Brandon Breastfeeding Research
Subcommittee Prospective Study
File - WRHA Meetings

# **Committees - External**

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 2003-2013 (date of creation)

Physical description: 2 boxes

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Canadian Institute of Health Research (CIHR) - Institute of Population	2003		
	and Public Health, Institute Advisory			
	Board Meetings			
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan			
	File - Canadian Institute of Health	2003		
	Research (CIHR) - Institute Advisory			
	Board (IAB) Membership <u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan			
	File - Canadian Institute of Health			
	Research (CIHR) – HIS-B (Health			
	Services Evaluation and Interventions			
	Research)			
	File - Health Researchers Society of			
	Canada			

File - Manitoba Health Research Council
– Social/Population Health Review
Committee
File - Manitoba Health Collaborative
Perinatal Project Team
File - Canadian Association for Health
Services & Policy Research (CAHSPR)
File - HISP (Health Information
System) / WRHA Committee Minutes
File - Churchill Health Centre Task Force
Minutes
File - International Lactation Consultant
Association (ILCA) Research Committee
Annual Meeting
File - Canadian Rural Health Research
Society (CRHRS)
File - Canadian Centre for Analysis of
Regionalization and Health
File - Government of Canada - Finance
Standing Committee (October 21, 2005)
File - Canadian Institute of Health
Research - Applied Public Health Chair
File - Health Promotion Policy Advisory
Committee (HPPAC) Meetings
File - Institute for Clinical Evaluative
Sciences (ICES) Science Advisory
Committee
File - Manitoba Health – Health
Innovation Network
File - Network of Centre Directors in
Health Services and Policy Research
File - Canadian Foundation for
Healthcare Improvement – Investment
Committee
File - Canadian Foundation for
Healthcare Improvement (CFHI) Annual
General Meeting (March 27-28, 2013)

# Awards

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 1999-2014 (date of creation)

Physical description: 2 boxes

# Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

- Object (documentary form)
- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

17.1	1 • 4	1. 4
Hile	/ item	i list

		The / Item hat		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container

	File - Hoffman-La Roche Major	
	Graduate Award for Population Health	
	File - University of Manitoba	
	Distinguished Dissertation Award	
	File - Ken Hughes Young Investigator	
	Award for Medical Research	,
	File - Knowledge Translation Award	
	File - YMCA-YWCA Women of	
	Distinction Award for Research and	
	Innovation	
	File - YMCA-YWCA Woman of Distinction Award	
	1	
	File - YMCA-YWCA Woman of Distinction Award	
	File - FILCA (Fellow of the International Lactation Consultant Association)	
	Designation	
	File - Royal Society of Canada	
	File - Order of Canada	2013
		2013
	<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
	File - Awards Programs	2012-2014
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
	File - Justice Emmett Hall Memorial Foundation Hall Laureate	2014
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
	File - Distinguished Professor Degree (University of Manitoba)	May 15, 2014
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
	File - Journal of Human Lactation Annual Award for Excellence in Breastfeeding Research	2013
	<u>Creator</u> : Martens, Patricia Joan	
	File - Teacher of the Year Award	2014
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
	File - Canadian Institute of Health Research Regional Knowledge Translation Award	2005
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan	
1		

# Conferences

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

<u>Date</u>: 1999-2014 (date of creation)

Physical description: 3 boxes of textual material

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

• Winnipeg	g (Man.) (place)		
	File / item list		
Ref code	Title Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Community Health Sciences		
	Summer Institute (May 12, 1999)		
	File - Regional Health Authority Seminar		
	File - MNRI (Manitoba Nursing		
	Research Institute) Research Day		
	File - Nature's Way Conference		
	File - Child Health Conference		
	File - Rural Day (2001)		
	File - Rural Day (2002)		
	File - Canada Rural and Remote Health		
	Research Study Meeting		
	File - Health Canada First Nations and		
	Inuit Health Branch Meeting		
	File - CAHR (Canadian Association of		
	HIV Research) Meeting		
	File - CIHR-IPPH Summer Institute	,	
	(2002)		
	File - ILCA Conference (2002)		
	File - World Congress of Epidemiology		
	File - Health Research in Rural and		
	Remote Canada		
	File - Manitoba's Baby Friendly		
	Initiative - Breastfeeding Conference		
	File - WRHA-MCHP Workshop		
	File - Rural Day (2003)		
	File - Breastfeeding: Bringing Evidence		
	to Practice		
	File - Rural Day (2004)		
	File - Provincial Health Conference		
	(Manitoba)		
	File - Manitoba Health Auxiliaries		
	Association Conference	,	
	File - CRHRS Conference		
	File - Community Health Sciences		
	Retreat (2005)		
	File - Hamilton Breastfeeding		
	Conference		
	File - Canadian Institute for Health		
	Research (CIHR) Summer Institute		
	(2005)		
	File - Knowledge Mobilization Conference – SSHRC		
	File - Canadian Public Health		
	Association (CPHA) Conference		
	File - Rural and Northern Day (2005) File - Canadian Institute for Health		
	Research (CIHR) Summer Institute		
	(2006)		

	File - Rural Day (2006-2012)
	File - Public Health Agency of Canada
	(PHAC) Research Forum
	File - Canadian Health Services Research
	Foundation
	File - La Leche League International
	(LLLI) Conference
	File - Canadian Public Health
	Association Conference
	File - Research Transfer Network of
	Alberta (RTNA) Conference
	File - SOS Medicare 2: Looking Forward
	Conference
	File - Community Health Sciences
	Retreat (2009)
	File - Manitoba Centre for Health Policy
	Retreat (2011)
	File - International Data Linkage
	Conference
	File - Harkness Fellows
	File - Overcoming Breastfeeding
	Challenges: Current Research and Best
	Practices
	File - Canadian Association for Health
	Services and Policy Research (CAHSPR)
	Conference
	File - International Lactation Consultant
	Association (ILCA) Research Workshop
	File - National Breastfeeding Conference
	File - Una Ridley Lecture Series
	File - Data Analytics for Healthcare
	Summit
	File - Community Health Sciences
	Retreat (2013)
	File - International Lactation Consultant
	Association (ILCA) Webinar
	File - Arctic Health Conference
	File - Canadian Association for Health
	Services and Policy (CAHSPR)
	Conference
	File - Canadian Public Health
	Association Conference
	File - CancerCare Journey Presentation
	File - International Lactation Consultant
	Association (ILCA) Conference (2014)
	File - Canadian Institute for Health
	Information Strategic Planning
	Presentation
Historical Mater	ial (Manitoba Centre for Health Policy)

# **Historical Material (Manitoba Centre for Health Policy)**

<u>Creator</u>: Martens, Patricia Joan <u>Date</u>: 1991-2012 (date of creation) Physical description: 2 boxes of textual records

#### Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Establishment of MCHP (1991-2011)	1991-2011		
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan			
	File - Opening of New MCHP Research Laboratory (November 2, 2001)	2001		
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan			
	File - MCHP Organizational Charts			
	File - MCHP Songs (1999-2012)			
	File - Centre Piece	1995-2009		
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan			
	File - MCHP Annual Reports	1991-2012		
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan			

# **Manitoba Centre for Health Policy Reviews**

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 1994-2012 (date of creation)

Physical description: 1 box of textual material

### Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - MCHP Review and Advisory			
	Board Recommendations (1994)			
	File - MCHP Review (1999)			
	File - Report on Consultations with		,	
	Senior Officials: Manitoba Centre for			
	Health Policy's strategic considerations			
	for further developing its capacity to			
	conduct cutting edge research (2003)			
	File - MCHP Review and Advisory			
	Board Recommendations (2005)			
	File - MCHP Projects and Impact			

File - Estimating the Return on
Investment in the Manitoba Centre for
Health Policy (2007)
File - MCHP Review (2012)

# Correspondence

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 1995-2014 (date of creation)

Physical description: 2 boxes of textual material

Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Patricia Martens Correspondence	1995-2012		
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan			
	File - Manitoba Centre for Health Policy		"	
	Correspondence			
	File - Correspondence re: Research			
	File - Admission to PhD Program (CHS)			
	File - Manitoba Health Research Council			
	Application			
	File - Physicians in Manitoba			
	File - Letter to Editor (JOGNN)			
	File - La Leche League			
	File - Canadian Lactation Consultant		,	,
	Association			
	File - Meeting with South Eastman			
	Manitoba			
	File - T. Kue Young (Risk Factors of			
	Type 2 Diabetes in Aboriginal Children)			
	File - CIHR/SSHRC – "Improving the		,	
	Health of Canadians"			
	File - Get to Know Research Lecture			
	File - Northern Community		,	
	Collaboration Project – Health Canada			
	Group			
	File - South Eastman RHA Breastfeeding			
	Initiative Evaluation			
	File - WRHA Meeting re: RHA			
	Deliverables	_		
	File - CIHR Public Health Proposal			
	File - Nick Hirst			
	File - CCOHTA (Canadian Coordinating			
	Office for Health Technology			
	Assessment)			
	File - University of Manitoba Data			
	File - Senator Michael J.L. Kirby			

LET MCHDWIDHA D. J. A. J.
File - MCHP/WRHA Research Analyst
File - CHSRF: Need to Know
Presentation
File - Louis Barre, Noralou Roos,
Paulette Collins, and Patricia Martens
File - MCHP/WRHA/HSC Position
File - North Eastman RHA Annual
General Meeting
File - Kay Hoover
File - Lieutenant Governor Meeting
of Advising Council (Disorders of
Childhood Development)  File - Jim Carr
File - House of Commons Meeting
File - Lieutenant Governor Invitation
File - Robert Wood Johnson Health &
Society Scholars Program (University of
Berkeley)
File - Chief Medical Examiner Meeting
File - Michael Moffat
File - Discovery Day
File - PHAC (Public Health Agency
of Canada): Needs-Based Planning
Workshop File - Lenore Berscheid re: FASD
File - Knowledge Translation Review Meeting
File - CancerCare Manitoba
File - Noralou and Les Roos
Nominations for Order of Canada
File - Secondary Use of Health Data
File - Noralou Roos re: At-Risk Children
File - Dauna Crooks
File - Long Form Census
File - Wally Lockhart
File - Worker's Compensation Board
File - Health Canada
File - Gordon Dyck File - Jino Distasio
File - Jino Distasio  File - Government of Manitoba Justice
Data
File - PATHS Equity for Children: A
Program of research into what works to
reduce the gap for Manitoba's children
File - Kim McGrail
File - WRHA Pharmaceutical Data
File - Education Data
File - Corey Neudorf
File - CancerCare Manitoba Data
Transfer
File - Globe and Mail Interview
File - CTV Interview
File - C1 v Interview  File - Shantou University
THE - Shantou Oniversity

File - Breastfeeding Duration
File - Sri Navaratnam

#### **Graduate School**

<u>Creator</u>: Martens, Patricia Joan <u>Date</u>: 1991-1999 (date of creation)

Physical description: 1 box of textual material

2 theses (bound)
Access points:

• Textual record (documentary form)

• Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
	File - Master's Degree and PhD.	1991-1999			
	Assignments (1991-1999)				
	Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan				
	File - Report of the Graduate Students'				
	Curriculum Survey, Department of				
	Community Health Sciences, University				
	of Manitoba (December 1994)				
	File - Northern Health Research Bulletin				
	(vol. 4, no. 1, 1992) – The Medicine				
	Wheel and Western Medicine				
	File - SAS Assignment - Epidemiology				
	of Health Care (Fall 1994)				
	File - Master's Thesis: Breastfeeding				
	Choice and Duration: A Prospective				
	Study of Women and Infants in Four				
	Southern Manitoba First Nations				
	Communities				
	File - PhD Dissertation: Evaluating				
	the Effectiveness of a Breastfeeding				
	Promotion Community Strategy in				
	Sagkeeng First Nation.				

#### **Calendars**

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 1984-2011 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Patricia Martens' calendars, containing both personal and professional appointments.

Physical description: 27 calendars

1 diary

1 record book

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
	File - Calendar (1980)					
	File - Calendar (1981)					
	File - Calendar (1982)	-				
	File - Calendar (1983)					
	File - Calendar (1984)					
	File - Calendar (1985)					
	File - Calendar (1986)					
	File - Calendar (1987)					
	File - Calendar (1988)					
	File - Calendar (1989)					
	File - Calendar (1990)					
	File - Calendar (1991)					
	File - Calendar (1992)					
	File - Calendar (1993)					
	File - Calendar (1994)					
	File - Calendar (1995)					
	File - Calendar (1996)					
	File - Calendar (1997)					
	File - Calendar (1998)					
	File - Calendar (1999)					
	File - Calendar (2000)					
	File - Calendar (2001)					
	File - Calendar (2002)					
	File - Calendar (2003)					
	File - Calendar (2004)					
	File - Calendar (2005)					
	File - Calendar (2006)					
	File - Calendar (2007)					
	File - Diary of Grandchildren (2011)					
	File - Christmas Card Record Book					
	(1984?)					
	File - Register of Cards and Gifts (1984)	1984				

# **Church Directories**

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 1976-2010 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Kleefeld Evangelical Mennonite Church yearbooks and photo directories.

Physical description: 34 yearbooks

# 4 directories

1 history

# Access points:

- Textual record (documentary form)
- Kleefeld (Man.) (place)

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1976)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1977)			1
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1978)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1979)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1980)			1
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1981)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1982)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1983)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1984)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1985)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1986)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1987)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1988)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1989)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1990)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1991)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1992)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1993)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1994)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1995)			1
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1996)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1997)		,	
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1998)			1
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (1999)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2000)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2001)			1
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2002)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2003)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2004)			1
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2005)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2006)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2007)			1
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2008)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2009)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Yearbook (2010)			,
	File - Kleefeld EMC Directory (1990)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Directory (1998)			
	File - Kleefeld EMC Directory (2004)			
	File - Celebrating 120 Years of God's			
	Faithfulness (Kleefeld Evangelical			
	Mennonite Church, 1874-1994)			

### **Photographs**

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Physical description: 2 boxes of photographic material

2 boxes of negatives

#### Access points:

• Graphic material (documentary form)

• Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list

Ref code Title Dates Access status Container

# **Photographs (2001-2006)**

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 2001-2006 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

- -Manitoba Health Day (2006)
- -Need to Know (February 2004)
- -Trip to Thompson and The Pas (June 2002)
- -MCHP Rural Day (October 8, 2002); South Eastman Breastfeeding Committee
- -IPPH (CIHR) Student Workshop (Talisman Retreat, north of Toronto) (January 9-11, 2002)
- -Need to Know Team (June 3-4, 2002)
- -Need to Know (January 15-16, 2002)
- -Rural Day and Need to Know Team Day (September 17-18, 2001)
- -Need to Know Meetings (February 2003) negatives
- -Med I (2003) and photos of Gary and Patricia Martens in plane
- -Need to Know and Rural Day (October 6-7, 2003) negatives
- -Need to Know and Rural Day (2003)
- -CIHR Summer Institute (June 2006)
- -Manitoba Health Day (March 10, 2004)
- -Montreal and Ottawa Conferences, Banff Conferences, John birthday, Martens birthdays (September-October 2005) negatives
- -The Pas site visit (October 2005) negatives
- -The Need to Know Team Meeting (June 4-5, 2001)
- -Sudbury, Mom and Dad, Jan Hill, Family pictures from Thanksgiving (October 2004) CD
- -The Need to Know Team Meeting (September 27, 2004)
- -Rural Day (September 28, 2004)
- -Team Meeting (June 4-5, 2001)
- -CIHR (May 11, 2004), WRHA Day (2004), Noralou and Les' Party (May 2004)
- -Rural Day and The Need to Know Team (October 2003) negatives
- -Saskatoon and Montreal, Need to Know Team (October-November 2004)
- -CIHR Summer Institute Montreal (June 19, 2006)
- -Need to Know, Healnet Vancouver (February 2002)

-HIR Committee Meeting (January 12, 2001)

Physical description: 2 boxes of photographic material

#### Access points:

- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list

# **Photographs** (2005-2011)

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Date: 2005-2011 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

- -WRHA Day (December 2005)
- -Churchill site visit (November 16, 2005), Burntwood (Thompson) site visit (November 18, 2005) CD
- -Unidentified site visit
- -Prince George Conference (October 19, 2006), Need to Know Team (October 23, 2006), Rural Day (October 24, 2006) CD
- -Rural Day (October 24, 2006), baby church shower (October 2006), Jennifer Magoon M.Sc. (November 2006) CD
- -Christmas 2004, Need to Know Team (January/February 2005), Birthdays (January 2005) CD
- -Unidentified CD
- -March/April 2005: CHSRF Meeting (Halifax), Rh Award, Wedding Stuff, Law Graduation CD
- -April 2005: Emilie's shower, Central site visit, Brandon site visit, Halifax trip, music CD
- -Assiniboine site visit (June 15, 2005), North Eastman site visit (June 23, 2005) CD
- -Nor-Man (The Pas) visit (October 11, 2005) CD
- -Graduation (June 1, 2005), Pat CIHR Summer Institute (Newfoundland, June 4-10, 2005), Need to Know Team (May 30-31, 2005) CD
- -May 2006: last few days in Italy, Vancouver CPHA trip with Need to Know, Van Brunts in Kleefeld CD
- -June 2006: Need to Know June Meeting, Gary [Martens] at Mueseum, John called to the Bar CD
- -October 2005: Rural Day, Need to Know Team Meeting, Emilie Graduation CD
- -January/February 2005: Ellie funeral, Need to Know Team CD
- -January 2006: Birthday, Need to Know Team CD
- -Manitoba Health Day 2006 (April 21, 2006), Locomotive, Easter 2006 CD
- -John called to the Bar (June 2006), CIHR Summer Institute (June 19-21, 2006) CD
- -CIHR Summer Institute (June 19, 2006) CD
- -Need to Know (October 24, 2011)
- -Prince George Rural Conference (October 2006), Need to Know Meeting (October 23, 2006) negatives
- -WRHA Day (January 2007)
- -MCHP staff retreat (March 2007)
- -Need to Know (June 2007)

- -SOS Medicare, Manitoba Health Day (2007?)
- -May/June 2008: Rob's graduation, Manitoba Health Day, Need to Know (June 9-10, 2008), Ottawa CAHSPR, Halifax CPHA, house building CD
- -Pharmacy demolition (Summer 2005)
- -Need to Know Team meeting (May 31-June 1, 2004)
- -Halifax (March? 2005)
- -Need to Know (May 30-31, 2005)
- -October 2005: Ottawa, Montreal, Banff
- -Assiniboine and North Eastman site visits (June 2005)
- -Need to Know (January 2005)
- -The Pas (October 2005)
- -CIHR Summer Institute (June 4-10, 2005)
- -Need to Know Team supper (October 23, 2006), Rural Day (October 24, 2006) negatives
- -Need to Know Team -(February 2011?)
- -Need to Know Team (June 21-22, 2010)
- -Need to Know (February 2010)
- -Unidentified Need to Know photos

Physical description: 1 box of photographic material

#### Access points:

- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list

# Negatives (1)

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Physical description: 1 box of negatives

#### Access points:

- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list

# Negatives (2)

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Physical description: 1 box of negatives

#### Access points:

- Graphic material (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list

# Legacy Media

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Scope and content:

Legacy media, consisting of 3.5" and 5.25" floppy disks and CDs containing photographic material.

Physical description: 2 boxes of floppy disks

Access points:

- Multiple media (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list

Ref code Title Dates Access status Container

# Box 1 - Legacy Media

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Physical description: 1 box of 5.25" and 3.5" floppy disks

Access points:

- Multiple media (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list

# **Box 2 - Legacy Media**

Creator: Martens, Patricia Joan

Physical description: 1 box of 5.25" and 3.5" floppy disks

Access points:

- Multiple media (documentary form)
- Winnipeg (Man.) (place)

#### File / item list